
	
  

	
  

 
 

 
 

34th America’s Cup Regatta Notice 2011/17 
 

 
From: Iain Murray, Regatta Director 
To: Competitors for the 34th America's Cup 
Date: 6 April 2011 
 
Subject: List of Challengers 
 
In accordance with art 6.4 of the Protocol, I have been notified by the 
Defender/Trustee, the Golden Gate Yacht Club, of the following Challengers 
and the dates of their entry and acceptance:  
 
1. CLUB NAUTICA ROMA, Mascalzone Latino (Challenger of Record, ITA) – 
challenge received and accepted 14 February 2010. 
 
2. KUNGLIGA SVENSKA SEGEL SALLSKAPET, Artemis Racing (SWE) 
challenge received 1 November 2010 (00:00 San Francisco time) and 
accepted 1 November 2010. 
 
3. ROYAL NEW ZEALAND YACHT SQUADRON, Emirates Team New 
Zealand (NZL) challenge received 1 November 2010 (00:51) and accepted 3 
November 2010. 
 
4. ALEPH YACHT CLUB, Aleph-Equipe de France (FRA) challenge received 
3 December 2010 and accepted 9 December 2010. 
 
5. MULTIHULL YACHT CLUB QUEENSLAND, TEAM Australia (AUS), 
challenge received 21 December 2010 and accepted 11 January 2011. 
 
6. YACHT CLUB DE FRANCE, Company ESM (FRA) challenge received 28 
January 2011 and accepted 3 February 2011. 
 
7. An unannounced Yacht Club challenge received 10 February 2011 and 
accepted 15 February 2011. 
 
8. MEI FAN YACHT CLUB, China Team (CHN) challenge received 27 

February 2011 and accepted 22 March 2011. 
 
9. SAIL KOREA YACHT CLUB, Sail Korea Challenge (KOR) challenge 
received 20 February 2011 and accepted 23 March 2011. 
 
 



	
  

	
  

 
 
 
 
 
10. An unannounced Yacht Club challenge received 27 March 2011 and 
accepted 29 March 2011. 
 
11. CLUB CANOTTIERI ROGGERO DI LAURIA, Venezia Challenge (ITA) 
challenge received 29 March 2011 (03:41) and accepted 30 March 2011. 
 
12. An unannounced Yacht Club challenge received 29th March 2011 (06:54) 
and accepted 30 March 2011.  
 
In addition, two further timely challenges were received, and are being vetted 
by GGYC, but have not yet been accepted. 
 
The above are listed in the order of acceptance per Article 6.4 of the Protocol. 
We note Defender/Trustee Memorandum #1 clause 1.9: 
 

Where the Protocol refers to “order of entry” it will be based on the order 
of receipt of the email to GGYC of documentation per paragraph 1.2 
above, provided the documentation is complete when received and the 
Notice of Challenge (or Application of Defense) is subsequently 
accepted by GGYC. 

 
Accordingly, where “order of entry” is relevant, the date (and time) of receipt 
will take precedence over the date of acceptance, affecting only the order of 
SKYC (KOR) and MFYC (CHN). 
 
This Regatta Notice will be updated as Challengers are publicly announced, 
and if the Challengers now being vetted are accepted. 
 
 
 
Iain Murray  
Regatta Director 
 
 
 

 
 
 
	
  


